
 

 

 

 
 

Memo 
 

To: Lesley Riddle, Director of Public Works 
From: Hal Metzler, Deputy Director of Public Works 
CC:  
Date: September 10, 2024 

Re: Items to be Decommissioned and Disposed 

The attached list of items are hereby requested to be decommissioned and/or disposed of according to the 
City’s Procurement Policy: 
 

Description  ID VIN/ Serial number 

2005 International 7400 Trash Truck with Leach 2R3 body   SWV0565  1HTWGAAT85J003947 

2013 Freightliner M2106 Trash Truck with Leach 2R3 body  SWV1364  1FVHCYCY4EHFL3916 

2010 Ariens Pro36 36" snow thrower/blower   000546 

1994 International Trailer 5'x10'  BGE9450 1ZFUF1015RB004392 

Mahle support stands CSS-12T 12 ton (4)   

2018 Graco Line Striper and Line Driver HD   

Surplus military generator trailer   

ODB Leaf Vacuum Model # SCL800TM25  STE0851 1Z9PS24288R168214 

Orange plastic refillable traffic control barriers (20)   

Wire Crafters Cage with sliding door   

Miscellaneous File Cabinets (10)   

Miscellaneous chairs (7)   

Flat file cabinets (2)   

Gym lockers ( 33) sets of 3.   

Miscellaneous Desks and accessories (6)   

Church pew (1)   

Conference table (1)   

Ice maker (1)   
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